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. P & S DocRet No.·D-12- 00'"1 Z ) 

) 
Mohammad S. Malik ) 
Md ) 
Kiran Enterprises, Inc. d.b.a ) 
Trenton Halal Meat Packing Co., ) 

) 
Respondents ) Complaint Md Notice of Hearing 

There is reason to believe that the Respondents named herein have willfully 

violated provisions of the Packers Md Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended Md 

supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 et seq.), (Act), and therefore, this Complaint and Notice of 

Hearing is issued alleging the following: 

I 

(a) Mohammad S. Malik is an individual who is President and fifty percent 

owner ofKiran Enterprises, Inc. d.b.a. Trenton Halal Meat Packing Co., a corporation 

organized and existing under the laws of the State ofNew Jersey. Taken together, 

Mohammad S. Malik and Kiran Enterprises, Inc. d.b.a. Trenton Halal Meat Packing are 

herein referred to as the Respondents. Respondents' business mailing address is 610 

Roebling A venue, Trenton, NJ 08611. 

(b) The Respondents, at all times material herein, were: 

1. Engaged in the business ofbuying livestock in commerce for the 

purposes of slaughter and manufacturing or preparing meats or meat products for sale or 

shipment in commerce; and 

2. Operating as a packer within the meaning of and subject to the 
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Provisions of the Act. 

II 

On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix A, 

Respondents purchased livestock and failed to pay, when due, the full purchase price of 

such livestock. 

III 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II herein, Respondents have willfully 

violated sections 202(a) and 409 of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§192(a) and 228b). 

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that for the purpose of detennining whether 

Respondents have in fact will:fully violated the Act, this Complaint and Notice of Hearing 

shall be served upon Respondents. Respondents shall have twenty (20) days after receipt 

of this Complaint and Notice of Hearing in which to file an answer with the Hearing 

Clerk, United States Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250, in accordance 

with the Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act (7 C.P.R. § 1.130 et 

~.). Failure to file an answer shall constitute an admission of all the material 

allegations of this Complaint and Notice of Hearing. 

Respondents are hereby notified that unless hearing is waived, either expressly or 

by failure to answer and request a hearing, a hearing will be held in accordance with the 

Rules of Practice, at a place and time to be designated later. At the hearing, Respondents 

will have the right to appear and show cause why an appropriate Order should not be 

issued in accordance with the provisions of the Act which requires that Respondents 

cease and desist from violating the Act with respect to matters alleged herein and assesses 



such civil penalties as are authorized by the Act and warranted under the circumstances. 

Brian Sylvester, Esq. 
Attorney for Complainant 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Office of the General Counsel 
Regulatory Division 
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Room2319 
Washington, D.C. 20250-1413 

Done at Washington, D.C. 
this _LL day of NDfletnht;2011 

Alan R. Christian 
Deputy Administrator 
Packers and Stockyards Program 
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Appendix A 

Schedule of Failure to Pay When Due for Livestock Purchases 
Entity Information 

Entity DBA MaRing Address 

Klnm Entarpnses, Inc:. and Mohammad S.llallk Trenton Halal M•t Packing Company 
810 Roellng Ava 

Trenton, NJ 08811 

Purchase Nurnb~Jrof Paymant Paym.~t 
Payment 

Payment Days Lata Pw 
Date 

Seller's H.,. 
Head 

Totallnvofce Due Date 
Oat& Instrument 

Instrument 
Amount Instrument Oat& 

Remarks 
Number 

Larry Crenwelge dlb/a Larry' IWinca ofpricriMiicean 713C1200&-Tolohire IJf 

713012009 Livesiock- Balance of invoic 
N/A $11,979.m N/A 8/26/2009 Wn 400139 $11,979.62 N/A $50,000 plid otJfllllllinilg blllnce as af7130109 • 

Included In beginning Sfl.979.82 ,lhe or6re bollfiCI for 814 invoice 

Accounts Payable Balance $26,937.15, ondS11,oa3.23ohn 8111 invoice 

Larry Crenwelge d/b/a Larry' Gill lire ol$50,000 peid otfrernoining bolonct 11 of' 
8/412009 Livestock (Junction 420 $28,937.1!i 8/512009 8/26/2009 Wire 400139 $26,937.1e 21 713Ml9411,979.82, lhe enln b.loncel>r 814 

Stockyards, Inc. lnlo'Oice) inwioe $26,937.15, ond $11.~ ohn 8111 irrwico' 
' 

Larry Crenwelge dJbla- Larry' Tolll wn of$50,000 poid otrnrnoining b..,.. " o1 
8/1112009 LivasiDc:k (Junction 784 $51,640,.011 8/1212009 8126/2009 wn 400139 $11,083~ 14 713CIC9 411,979.82' ............. fDrl/4 

Stockyards, Inc. Invoice) invoice $26,937.15, end S11,C8l23 ol8111 irwoic:a 

91312009 Wire 400435 $40,556.8E 22 ~olalmol60,000poidnmain~ balance ol&'12 1 

iMNcl $«!,556.&5 end $19,443.15 IJf 8117 invoice. i 

I 

$51,640.01 I 

Larry Crenwelge dlb/a Larry' 
$31,214.83 ' Tolll Wt of60,000 plid remoining balonc:e of 8112 I 8/15/2009 L~stock(Junction 470 8/17/2009 913/2009 Wire 400435 $19,443.H 17 iiMiice$«),556.85ondS19,443.15ol8117inwlco I 

Stockyards, Inc. Invoice) 

9/1112009 Wll'e 400098 $11,771.~ 25 ~ olaiM o150,000pJid--. baiMce ol8117 
iMNcl S1 f,n1.48 and $38,228.52 of 8111 iMiice 

$31,214.83 

Larry Crenwelge d/b/a Larry' 
Totol wn of 50,000 poid l'lllllining b1olence ol8117 8/1812009 Livestock (Junction 810 $51,798..91 8/19/2009 9/11/2009 Wire 400098 $38,228.52 23 inwice s11.nt .48111d $38.228.52 o1811 a irwoic:a 

Stockyards;lnc. Invoice) 

ifollhn ol50,000 pllclllllllining baJenc:e of 8111 
9/17120(» Wre 400299 $13,571.31l 29 invoice $13,571.58,1he .... &'23irMIIco $31,078.24 

end $5,350.27 of ltQ5 iMiico 

$51,788.81 
---- ---- "-

§.~.t"'l!~ kii) , .. ~~jfl'o('l~j>r,tllti,I@W!!K~ &'!".Oi\ .. A~·<)(L¢.<if!\i,,. ,Yllrl(),,44iii¥¥14\, WW,\.ii.;;d!{" ii!ldq!li!;Jl!;;lt~j. ,; •. _~e& l!fA1:!<-N!iM¥f,l'i&Jk.M~.@¥tf ..... ,,J((),.J!!.tiilM4,-&l"',U"' "'"'"""J~iiii4.f. s; ,.,d-JJ;. •-,¥U!4§(\ili&MM¥?.JJ¥QQA. i4!k,.4 .. J)J ; ;p,m;;;;; '·I *· .. 



Appendix A 

Schedule of Failure to Pay When Due for Livestock Purchases 
Entity Information 

EntiiJ DBA Mailing Add,_. 

KJI'W1 Enterprises, Inc. and Mohammad S. Malik Tnmton Halal M•t P.cldng Company 
810 Roellng Ave 

Trenbn, NJ 08811 
--------· 

Purdt ... Number of Payment PaymMt 
Payment 

Payment Days Lat. Per 
Seller's Name Total Invoice Due Date Instrument Remarks Dar. Head Date Instrument 

Number 
Amount Instrument Date 

Larry Crenwelge dlbla Larry' 
$31,078.2<1 

~cQIW. of50,000poidnmoiring ball.nQ of811S 
8/22/2009 Livestock (Junction 447 $31,078.2~ 812412009 9/17/2009 Wire 400299 24 irMice $13,571.51,111 tnlit 1123irwolct $31,078.24 

Slcckyards, Inc. ln110lce) Mil $5,350.27 of 8125 iiMiice 

Larry Crenwelge d/b/a Larry' TcQiwn ol50,000poid lllllli1ilahance ot8118 
812512009 LilleStock (Junction 657 $46,240.1~ 812612009 9/17/2009 Wire 400299 $5,350.37 22 iMica $13,571.58, lhe enlirt 1123 in\'oic;e $31,078.24 

Stockyards, Inc. Invoice} llld $5,350.27 of 8125 iiMiice 

912412009 Wire 400209 $40,889.7~ 29 
olol ..... ol50,000 plid remamv of Ill 8125 iMica 

$40,889.75tnd $9,110.25ofWI invoice 

. $48,240.1~ 

Larry Crenwelge dlbla Larry'1 
$53,084.73 $9,110.2~ 

cQI .n of 50,000 plid nmllrilg of en Bl25 invoice 9/1/2009 Livestock (Junction 788 91212009 912412009 Wire 400209 22 S40,889.75111d $9,110.25 of !1ft invoice 
Stcckyards, Inc. ln110lce) 

Tolll...,. of50,000 poid r1111U1g blltnct of 
10/512009 Wire 400536 $43,974.~ 33 $43,974.48 of91W9 inwice plus $6,025.52 of 111 

1!18109Mice I 

I 

$53,084.To I 
Larry Crenwelge dlbla Larry' olllwn of50,000 plid rtmU1g blltnce of 

I 
91612009 Liveslcck (Junction 425 $29,663.3~ 918/2009 10/512009 Wire 400536 $6,025.5~ 27 $43,97o4.4Sof!lftt119inwico plus $6,025.52 of 111 

Stcckyards, Inc. ln110ice} MWSinwice 

1011~12009 Wire 4001545 $23,837.8:1 35 
T olll..., of 45,000 plid romaiing Nltnce of 
$23,637.82ilrill'&oowl$21,362.18ofllf1~ 

$29,863.3~ 

Larry Crenwelge dlbla Larry' 
$32,220.27 $21,362.te Tololwira of CI,OOOpllid...,.iqhltnoa of 9/1112009 Llvestcck (Junction 452 Ql14/.2009 10/13/2009 Wire 400645 29 $23,637 .82ilr 1118 u ... $21,382.18 of !lft:l/09 

SIDckyards, Inc. lniiO!ce} 

~olol.n of 50,000 poid l'llllliilla blllnce of 

10/2012009 Wire 400372 $10,85e.O' 36 
$10,858.09,. !lft:WOO ,.._ olllirl invoice of 
$37,6ffl.07,. 9115. lllaO Pfld S1,479.8o4 olllmJ1l9 
invoice 

····----



Appendix A 

Schedule of Failure to Pay When Due for Livestock Purchases 
Entity Information 

Enllty DBA Mailing Add,_. 

Klran Ent.~ Inc. and Mohammad S. Mabk Trenton Halal Meat Packing Company 
610 Roellng Ave 

Trenton, NJ 08611 

Purchase Number of Payment Payment 
PayiMftt 

Payment DayslateP• s ... .,.s...,. Total lnvol~ Due Date Instrument Remartts Data HHd Date Instrument 
Number 

Amount Instrument Date 

$32,220..24 

Larry Crenwelge d/b/a Larry' laiD ... of 50,000 paid -.ining balance of 
10,8!i8.0llfDr91131009 plus llllira irNaic:t of 9/1512009 LN8s~(Junction 540 $37,662.01 9/16/2009 10/20/2009 Wire 400372 . $37,862.01 34 S37,662.07 far 11115. I lho plid $1,479.&4 of 9/21i09 

SlDckyarda, Inc. Invoice) iiMic:l 

Larry Cntnwelge dlbla Larry' Tolalwn of50,000 paid nmoining bolonce of 

$45,470.All $1,479.84 $10,858.o9 ... 9113«109 plus .... inwi:e of 9/2212009 Livestock (Junction 672 9/2312009 10/2012009 Wire 400372 27 S37 ,682.07 tw 9115. 1 lho plid SU79.84 oi9/WD9 
Stockyards, Inc. Invoice) iMiico 

Iaiii lOire ol85,000 pail~ balance of 
10/26/2009 Wire 400448 $43,990.5e 33 $0,990.56 fDr t/22A)9os Ml n 141,009.44 of 

11129109 

$45,470..4C 

Southwest Livestock Total wire ol20,000 paid lor remainder d 
8/11/2009 387 $21,226.71 8/1212009 8/1312009 Wire 400175 $4,657.21 1 8/11 Invoice • well as $1 6.342. 70 lor 81410Q 

Exchange, Inc. Invoice 

812012009 Wire 400437 $16,569.5( 8 Totalwlreof20,000 paid ..malnder d8111 
Invoice • -II• $3,430.60 oiB/18 lrNolce I 

J 
$21,226.71 ' 

J 
Tolalwlreof20,000pald 3430.50 rl8/18 

I 
8/18/2009 Southwest Llwstlck 447 $24,404.0! 8/1912009 812012009 Wll'e 400437 $3,430.5C 1 Invoice as wehs $111,650.50 of 8111/00 

Exchange, Inc. 1111/ok:e 

8127/2009 Wire 400331 $15,000.0C 8 T ollll wll1o ol16,000 paid porlllon of 8118 
IIIVOice 

20090902- $5,973.5E 
T olal wll1o of 15,000 paid ,.malnder <:A 

9/212009 Wll'e 14 11118/00 1111101ce. the ena .. blllance lor 1112MlS 
00045097 and Sll,822.17for 1111100 lrwolce 

$24,404.0! 

- ----- -·---···-·---------·--· ---
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Appendix A 

Schedule of Fallu1'8 to Pay When Due for Livestock Purchases 
Entity lnfomwtlon 

Entity DBA M.tllng Address 

Klnn Enterprtus. Inc. end Mohemmad S. MeDk Trenton Halel M•t Packing Company 
810 Roellng Ave 

Trenton, NJ 08611 

Purchase Number of Payment Payment Peyrnent Payment Daya LAir. Per 
Dete 

Wier's Name 
Heed 

Total Invoice DueDete 
Dele Instrument 

Instrument 
Amount Instrument Date R.emerb 

Number 

Southwest Livestock 20090902- $2,204.28 
TolaiWire of 16.000pald rernalrdercl 

812512009 37 $2,204.21 812612009 912/2009 Wire 7 8118100 lrNolce, lh .. ,...blllance for81261<K Exchange, Inc. 00045097 and $!1,822. 17 for D/1100 JIWOioe 

Southwest L!Yestock 20090902- $6,822.17 
Tolal wire of 16,000 paid remalndercl 

9/112009 
Exchange, Inc. 340 $20,913.3( 9/212009 91212009 Wwe 00045097 

Timely 8118100 inlloice, the enUre balance for812MK 
and $8.822.17 forD/11011 Invoice 

Total wife of 20,000 paid remolnder of 11/11011 
9/14/2009 Wife 400537 $14,091.1~ 12 Invoice n waR • anllre irwolca for 11/8108, 

and advance of $306.1!3 on D/16100 lnv..,. 

$20,913.3(1 

Southwest U\lestock 
$5,100.7S $5,100.711 

Tolal wire of20,000 paid nttnalnderciQI1/0Q 
9/812009 81 9/912009 9/1412009 Wire 400537 5 Invoice n wan .. anllre Invoice for (1{81011, 

Exchange, Inc. and advance of$806.1!3 on 111161011 Jrw..,. 

Southwest liW~slock 
$12,.US~ $808.0S 

T ota1 Wire of 20.000 paid -lnder c1 11/1/IMI 
9/1512009 

Exchange, Inc. 216 9/16/2009 9/14/2009 WiRJ 400537 llmely lnvak:e as waD • anllre invoice for Q/8/0a. 
and advance of $806.1!3 on 11116109 JnVCJice 

•· 
T olaf wire of 16,000 paid re,.lnder ol 

1011/2009 Wire $11,638.3! 15 Q/16/0IIInvoica as wall .. $3,3111.115 of 
III22JW Invoice 

$12,448~ 

Southwest LIW~stock $8,475.3( $3,361.6! 
Tolal wtreof16,000pald ..,.lnderof 

9/22/2009 
Exchange, Inc. 102 912312009 1G'1/2009 Wire 8 Q/16/0IIInvolce uwall•• $3,3111~116 of 

O/ZlJOQ lnvolcoJ 

Total wire o/16,000 paid ,.,.fnder d 
10/15/2009 Wire 400427 $3,113.6!l 22 III22A:lll inllolce- wall •••• or Q/2Q/QO 

Invoice, Wid $11,804.115 of 1 !WIIlCIInVolc:. 

f------
$6,475.3(1 

Sou1hwest Livestock 
$5,081.40 $5,081.4(1 

Tolafwire m15,ooo paid -Incl.-of 
912912009 79 9130/2009 1lY15/2009 Wire 400427 15 W22/0fllnVolca as well •• all of~~~ Exchange, Inc. lnvak:e, ..,d $11,81U.II5 of 1!WIIlCII~ .... 

--·---·-----·· ----



Appendix A 

Schedule of Failure to Pay When Due for livestock Purchases 
Entity Information 

Enaty . DBA Mailing AddNS& 
. 810 Roellng Ave 

KJran Enlllrprlaes, Inc. and Mohamrn~~d S. Mank Trenton Halal Meat Packing Company · 
Trenton, NJ 08811 

Purchase Nurnb4trof Payment Payment 
Payment Payment DayslatePer 

Seller's Name Total Invoice Due Date Instrument Remarks 
Date Head Da Instrument 

NumiMr 
Amount Instrument Da 

Southwest Uwslock 
$6,804.9~ 

Total wire of 15.000 paid """"'lnder of 
10/1/2009 123 $8.537.61 10/212009 10/1512009 Wire 400427 13 Q/'22/0Q 111110a as well •• al of Q/201011 

Exchange, Inc. Invoice, and $D,804.115 of 1011110111rwolce 

Total wireof1S.OOO paid 18rnalnderof11YD 
11/212009 Wire $1,732.6e 26 lfiVOice as wen as enti,.. 10113 and1 0120 

lnvolees, and $2,889.01 d 10127~ lnvoll:a 

$8,537.81 

Southwest llwslock $5,228.33 
ToW wire of 15,000 paid re,.lnder of 11YD 

10/13/2009 78 $5,228.~ 10/1412009 11/212009 Wire 19 Invoice as weft aoo ....u,.. 1 0113 and1 0/20 
Exchange, Inc. lnvolees, and $2,889.01 d 10127100 Invoice 1 

I 

Southwest Uwstock $5,150.011 $5,150.0Cl 
Totalwi,.of15,000 paid "'malnderof1!W 

10/20/2009 71 10/21/2009 11/2/2009 Wire 12 Invoice acwaU as entire 10113 and1012D 
Exchange, Inc. lnw>iceo. and $2,88CI.01 of 10127100 Invoice ; 

-


